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Magazines Tender Application Form 
2027–31
Note
The word limit should be adhered to when answering the questions. 
We will disregard any words exceeding the maximum.
General Details
Magazine Title:
[bookmark: Text2]     
The total grant sought annually:
[bookmark: Text1]     
Format
Print 		|_|
Digital		|_|
Combination	|_|
Number of issues per year:
[bookmark: Text3]     
Cover Price (first issue of the new tender):
[bookmark: Text4]     
Editor's Name(s):
[bookmark: Text5]     
Designer's Name:
[bookmark: Text6]     
Printer's Name:
[bookmark: Text7]     
Share your website address:
[bookmark: Text8]     
Share links to any social media you make use of:
[bookmark: Text9]     
Name and email address of the individuals responsible for this application:
[bookmark: Text10]     
[bookmark: Check4]In the case of current print magazines: If you’re an established publication, please send us a total of 10 copies from some of its recent issues.
If your magazine isn’t published, please send 10 copies of a magazine or magazines that you would like to emulate in some way. 
Please post to: Magazines Tender, Castle Brychan, Aberystwyth, SY23 2JB to arrive within a week of submitting the electronic form. 
I will dispatch copies in time	|_|
Filling a Gap in the Market
The Guidelines: Place in the market: Applicants should demonstrate how their proposal fills a gap in the provision of Welsh-language magazines at present, whether those magazines are funded through the Books Council or not.
Considering your content and editorial vision, what other magazines compete directly and indirectly with your publication? 
No more than 300 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text11]     
The Quality of your Publication
The Guidelines: In order to reach the above potential, the publication’s quality is very important. The editing is expected to be lively and thorough, and for design and production to contribute towards reaching the target audience. Therefore, the Panel will consider elements relating to editorial and production standards:
State what the editorial vision of your publication for the period of this tender. If you’re an established publication; what successes will you build on and what will change?
No more than 300 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text12]     
Explain your attitude towards the use of Artificial Intelligence, when to use it and when to avoid it, in terms of your editorial, creative and administrative work. 
No more than 300 words. You may use lists and notes
[bookmark: Text13]     
Note how the design of your publication contributes to the achievement of your editorial vision. If you’re an established publication; what successes will you build on and what will change?
No more than 300 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text14]     
Sales/Reach
The Guidelines:
Sales: Applicants must report on sales over the current tender period, in terms of subscriptions and shop sales, and consider how those sales correspond to the potential they see in the market and how it may be developed throughout the next period. 
Reach: If the application recommends the use of a free-sharing model or digital model to distribute content, then applicants must report their reach over the current tender period and how that reach corresponds to the market potential they see and how it may be developed throughout the next period. 
New applicants: New applicants should demonstrate realistic sales forecasts based on a strong understanding of their potential audience for the first two years of the tender.
Explain the nature of your current audience (or potential audience), e.g. age, interests, location, social class, and their opinion of your publication (or potential publication) and your process of consulting them.
No more than 200 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text15]     
For print publications sold: What are your sales forecasts over the tender period?
No more than 100 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text16]     
For online or share-for-free publications: What are your forecasts regarding the reach of your digital publication over the tender period?
No more than 100 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text17]     
Identify the priorities of your promotional strategy (attracting attention) and your marketing strategy (sales).
No more than 350 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text18]     
Income
The Guidelines:
Sales income: Applicants must report sales income over the period of the last tender and forecasts for the first year of the current tender.  
Pricing strategy: What will the pricing strategy be over the tender period? How will the cover price increase in relation to sales forecasts, production costs and postage/distribution costs? What is the expected profit margin at any time?
Sponsorship income: What has been the sponsorship income over the last tender period, the prospects for the first year of the new tender, and the plan to achieve this.
Rate of Income and Sponsorship: No more than 66% of the magazine's total income can be grants. Volunteer hours count towards the 33% of non-grant income.
For publications sold: What will be the pricing plan over the tender period? How will the cover price increase in relation to sales forecasts, production cost and postage/delivery costs? What is the expected profit margin at any time?
No more than 200 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text19]     
What is your plan and prospects for attracting funding over the tender period?
No more than 200 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text20]     
If your income is dependent on non-financial contributions, explain how you calculate those contributions, e.g. volunteer hours.
No more than 200 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text21]     
If your publication belongs to an organization or company responsible for things beyond the publication of this magazine only, explain the relationship between the magazine and the wider body and any opportunities or risks brought in relation to this.
No more than 300 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text22]     
Publication Schedule
Management Guidelines: 
The candidate will be expected to be able to report on:
The relationship of digital and analogue content
Their ability (historically) to commit to a publishing schedule
Their promotional and marketing plans
Their distribution plans
Risk management: guidelines to protect the publication in the event of absence of key team members or technological problems.
Explain your use of social media to promote your magazine, attract subscriptions and share content:
No more than 300 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text23]     
What is the most successful way to market (sell) your magazine?
No more than 300 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text24]     
Beyond your subscribers, what are your distribution arrangements?
No more than 100 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text25]     
How do you protect your publication from any personal or technological emergencies that could threaten timely publication?
No more than 300 words. You may use lists and notes.
[bookmark: Text26]     
Attachments
The Council will need to receive acceptable copies of each of these attachments before beginning processing your application. Please share the following with us:
A copy of the financial form attached to the application form.
A copy of the magazine's latest accounts (in the case of an existing publication).
Report on sales and/or reach over the last tender period.
Report on income from sales and sponsorship over the last tender period.
Three recent price estimates for printing costs.
Equality Policy.
Commissioning, Submission and Publication Guidelines.
Photographic evidence of your publication and website; (and social media platforms, if appropriate); showing a statement welcoming material from new and diverse contributors. 
NB Question 12: "In the case of current print magazines: If you’re an established publication, please send us a total of 10 copies from some of its recent issues. 
If your magazine isn’t published, please send 10 copies of a magazine or magazines that you would like to emulate in some way. (If you are publishing digitally, you should ensure that the addresses you have provided are up to date.)"

A copy of these forms should be emailed in Word and Excel format to jane.hopkins@llyfrau.cymru, with the subject line TENDR CYLCHGRONAU CYMRAEG no later than midday on 20 April 2026. You’re welcome to send a PDF copy as well if you wish. 
You are welcome to submit your application in Welsh or English.

Revison date: 30 January 2026

Mae copi Cymraeg o’r ffurflen hon ar gael.
A Welsh-language version of this form is available.
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